
 

 

 

 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

P. O. Box 702, Colfax, CA 95713 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

All Prospective Bidders and Plan Holders 

Carl Moore, City Engineer 

January 9, 2024 

CDBG Road Rehabilitation Project 

The following shall be considered as incorporated into the project plans and specifications for the 
above referenced project. Portions of plans and specifications not specifically mentioned in this 
Addendum remain in force. 

 

PROJECT BID DOCUMENTS 

RECITALS 

A. CDBG Road Rehab HCD Bid Requirements 

Replace General Decision Number: CA2023007 dated 11/03/2023 in Attachment 04, Federal 
Wage Rate Determination, with the attached General Decision Number CA20240007 dated 
01/05/2024 and where Federal Wages are referenced.  

 

The Contractor is hereby notified: Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged as stipulated 
under the Instructions to Bidders and submitted as part of the Bid. Failure to do so may 
result in the City designating said bid as “Non-Responsive.” 

 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 

Carl S. Moore, PE 

City Engineer 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ph: (530) 346-2313 

Fax: (530) 346-6214 
Web: www.colfax-ca.gov 
info@co1fax-ca.Nov 
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